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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan

LCTCS President

THROUGH: Joseph F. Marin( 1
Chief Operationg Qfficer

FROM: Joel Watkins
Director of Budget and Planning

DATE: March 27, 2018

RE: Social Services Contract between Fletcher Technical Community
College and Complete Safety Services, LLC

FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board approve a social services contract
between Fletcher Technical Community College and Complete Safety Services, LLC
effective May 21, 2018 to May 20, 2019. This contract is subject to the approval of the
Office of State Procurement, Professional Contracts.

Background: Fletcher Technical Community College has been awarded an incumbent
worker training grant and wishes to enter into a social services contract with Complete
Safety Services, LLC to provide safety related training to approximately 40 employees
of Tri-State Environmental, LLC.

Fiscal Impact: Not to exceed $72,825.

History of Prior Actions: N/A

Benefits to the System: The execution of this contract will provide needed safety related
training to employees of Tri-State Environmental, LLC.
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Approved for Reco tion to the Board
Dr. Monty Sullivan| President
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